SC DEPARTMENT of Greg Cassidy

A ENVIRONMENTAL Bureau or Land and Waste Management
2600 Bull Street
¢ SERVICES Columbia, SC 29201

September 20, 2024

Ms. Diana Joyner

Lead Environmental Engineer
Westinghouse Electric Company
Nuclear Fuel

Columbia Fuel Fabrication Facility
5801 Bluff Road

Hopkins, South Carolina 29061

RE: Pilot Study to support Feasibility Report
Westinghouse Electric/Columbia Plant
Richland County, South Carolina
Consent Agreement (CA) 19-02-HW
File #51377

Dear Ms. Joyner:

The State Voluntary Cleanup Program (SVCP) received on September 19, 2024, the request to delay
the submission of the Feasibility Study report until pilot studies on the proposed remedial
alternative technologies can be completed. Additionally, Westinghouse Electric Columbia Fuel
Fabrication Facility (CFFF) requested a due date for the Pilot Study Work Plan to be submitted to the
SVCP on or before January 30, 2025.

SVCP approves of the requests and a new date for the submission of the Feasibility Study will be
established following the completion of the pilot study. If you have any questions, please contact
me at (803) 898-0910 or by email at greg.cassidy@des.sc.gov.

Sincerely,

GoresloD

Greg Cassidy, Project Manager
State Voluntary Cleanup Program
Division of Site Assessment, Remediation, and Revitalization

cc:  Nancy Parr, Westinghouse Electric Company
Jeremy Grant, AECOM
Jessica Price, DES BRLS
James Berresford, BLWM
File #51377

info@des.gov | des.sc.gov | 803.898.3432



mailto:greg.cassidy@des.sc.gov
mailto:greg.cassidy@des.sc.gov




